From: Cultural Resources Department [cultres@nemontel.net]

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 1:39 PM
To: Bjornsen, Alan

Subject: Re: Pumpkin Buttes MOA
Alan,

We are interested to participate in a section 106 of the NHPA. We will make the
determinations of what is sacred

when we've had the opportunity to physically inspect and survey the area. No one else
can make these determinations

for us. Are we going to enter into formal Government-to-Government consultation?
Piece meal form letters is not consultation.

Please advise how you will proceed.

Curley

----- Original Message -----

From: Bjornsen, Alan

To: cultres@nemontel.net

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 10:13 AM
Subject: Pumpkin Buttes MOA

Mr. Youpee,

On April 23, 2010 a letter was sent to you regarding the proposed Nichols Ranch ISR facility in
the Powder River Basin of Wyoming. In the letter it was stated that because the proposed
facility could potentially affect the Pumpkin Buttes TCP, a memorandum of agreement (MOA)
was being prepared. The letter asked if you may have information why your tribe considers the
site sacred, and if you wish to be a signatory on the MOA. Please let me know by Friday, Mat
14, 2010 if your tribe has an interest in this proposed project.

Thank you.

Alan B. Bjornsen

Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov
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